Andrew Taylor, Energy Law

120 Adeaide Street West, Suite 2500
Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Tel: (416) 644-1568
Email: ataylor@energyboutique.ca

BY EMAIL and RESS

September 8, 2010

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Y onge Street

27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2009-0278 — Algoma Power Inc.

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1 in the above-referenced proceeding, a settlement propaosal arising
from the settlement conference is to be filed today. Algoma Power Inc. has been working with the
intervenors who participated in the settlement conference on preparing a settlement proposal.
Unfortunately, it does not appear that the parties will be in a position to file a settlement proposal today.
We hope to do so by the end of this week, or potentially on Monday September 13. In light of this delay,
we request that the September 13, 2010 review date be rescheduled by the Board.

We will keep the Board apprised of our progress.
Sincerdly,

A Joan
Vadavs

Andrew Taylor



